
U.S.Stamping Co. 
Weisberg 
nibs 

December 3, 1936. 

Mr. fi. H. Wilson, Organizer 
imerican Federation of Labor 
Hotel Snyder 
.4oundsville, West Virginia 

i,ear Mr. Wilson: 

In reply to your letter of Decem-
ber 2 - I am sorry we have no copies of our hear-
ings. However, I suggest that you communictate 
with the 3overnrat---at Printing Office, because 
the hearings will go to press !lime time next week. 

All the information we have avail-able is I n the reuord, which you presumably have 
seen. However, it might be possible, if you or 
your represent tive contacted us personally, that 
we might be able to give you some sidelights, col-
lateral data, or suggestions on this case which 
do not appear in the materiel you presumbly have. 

Will you please provide us with a 
copy of the West Virginia Redman Act, to which you 
referred, amid aft copy of the injunction? 

Yours truly, 

Robert Wohlforth, Secretary 
Sub coami t tee of th e 
Committee 	,.ductation & Labor 
Under S. P.. 266 


